

*Red
Cairo - Jan*

August 31, 1972

Mr. Ronald G. Stevens
Executive Producer
Long Island Film Studios
Post Office Box P
Brightwaters, New York 11718

Dear Mr. Stevens:

Your letter (undated) arrived while I was on vacation. I regret that you cannot see your way clear to make the changes we suggested in your movie, "Lead Poisoning, The Hidden Epidemic."

Regarding any delays you may have experienced, we did not ask you to delay distribution of your movie, and we definitely will not pay any fee for its delay. Indeed, you volunteered in your letter of July 28, 1972, to delay distribution of your movie until the suggested changes were worked out.

It is unfortunate that we could not arrive at a mutually satisfactory arrangement for your present movie, but please keep us in mind when you are considering future scripts, as our Association is and has been for the last 30 years vitally interested in eliminating childhood lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

JFS:lm

Jerome F. Smith
Secretary & Manager

cc: Mr. Philip E. Robinson
Dr. Jerome F. Cole
Dr. D. D. Watts Harrison

P.S. We are returning, under separate cover, your movie, "Lead Poisoning, The Hidden Epidemic."